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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 10:58 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR; Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); 

Jojo Cheng

Subject: RE: SMH5763C

Hi, Shirley, 

 

Steve have talk to Coco. Agreed at 4 days. 

 

Please sent finalise confirmation ASAP 

 

Thanks. 

 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 December, 2020 10:16 AM 

To: Loi Ai Ting 

Subject: RE: SMH5763C 

 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Hi Ai Ting, 

 

Please call me back. 

 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 6:08 pm 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SMH5763C 

 

Hi Shirley, 

 

Coco said should be 5 days. 

 

Regards, 

Loi 
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